KHS SCHOLARSHIP GUIDE

Contents

١	oout the KHS Scholarship Center	1
(I	HS UNIVERSAL SCHOLARSHIPS	3
	Andy Berlinski Memorial and Honorary Scholarship (\$500)	3
	Alumni and Friends of KHS Scholarship (varies)	3
	Black (Leann) Memorial Scholarship (\$300)	3
	Boyce-University of Michigan Scholarship (varies)	3
	Brooks/Bradley Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)	3
	B.T.E.A (Breitung Township Education Association) Scholarship (\$500)	3
	Corsi (Andrew) Scholarship (varies)	3
	Crenshaw (Irene Ronzani) Scholarship (varies)	3
	Crenshaw (Marion) Scholarship (varies, renewable)	4
	Deyaert (Joe) Memorial Scholarship (\$500)	4
	Elliott (Robert) Memorial Football Scholarship (\$500)	4
	Fiorucci (Americo) Scholarship (varies)	4
	Kezar (Vera Ruth) Memorial Scholarship (varies)	4
	Kleiman (William and Elaine) Scholarship (varies)	4
	Lee (James F.) Memorial Scholarship (\$500)	4
	McNeil (John and Stella) Scholarship (\$varies,renewable)	4
	Mette (W. Glenn and Ella) Scholarship (\$500)	5
	Mickelson (Scott) Scholarship (varies)	5
	Nelson (Charles and Particia) Scholarship (varies,renewable)	5
	Olsen (Irving G. Nursing) Scholarship (varies)	5
	River Valley Bank Scholarship (\$500)	5
	Spigarelli (Tony) Memorial Soccer Scholarship (\$1000)	5
	St. Louis (Robert) Scholarship (\$500)	5
	Student Council Scholarship (varies)	5
	U.P. Whitetails Scholarship (\$1500)	6
	Wiltzius (Marla Marie) Scholarship (\$500)	6

	Woodland PTO Scholarship (\$1000)	б
	Ziemba (Dr. Dennis and Carol) Fine Arts Memorial Scholarship (\$500)	6
C	THER KHS SCHOLARSHIPS	7
	Bertoldi (William A. and Joyce M.) Scholarship (varies, renewable)	7
	Credit Union (Iron Mountain-Kingsford) Scholarship (\$500)	7
	Edberg (Dr. Allison) Student-Athlete Scholarship (\$1000)	7
	Hometowne Lumber Scholar-Athlete Scholarship (\$300)	7
	Hospitalists of Northern Michigan (\$750)	7
	Kingsford High School Football Alumni Rae Drake Scholarship (\$500 renewable)	7
	Kingsford Youth Wrestling Scholarship (\$500)	7
	Lions Club (Iron Mountain-Kingsford) Scholarship (\$500)	8
	Merriman Farm Union Scholarship \$500)	8
	Michigan Technological University Klungness, James A. (varies, renewable)	8
	Michigan Technological University Perla, Peter (varies, renewable)	8
	Pancheri (Emanuel and Betty) Scholarship (\$1000)	8
	Peterson Family Scholarship (\$500)	8
	Raatz (Dr. Susan) Scholarship (\$1000)	8
	Red Cross Young Minds Scholarship (varies)	9
	Specialty Granules Scholarship (\$500)	9
S	CHOLARSHIPS OFFERED BY THE DICKINSON AREA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION (DACF)	10
	Caviani (Ron) Scholarship (\$500)	10
	Forgette Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)	10
	Francis (Carolee Dodge) Youth Community Service Scholarship (\$250)	10
	Gibson (Lenore Moore) Kingsford Scholarship (\$200 renewable)	10
	Golden"K" Scholarship (\$1000)	10
	Kingsford High School Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)	11
	Lind (Ethel) Grace United Methodist Memorial Scholarship (\$500)	11
	Liu Spirtas-Niagara Worldwide Scholarship (\$500)	11
	Look (Anne) Education Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)	11
	Millie Hagerup Nursing Scholarship (\$500)	11
	Newberg (Gust K.) Construction Company Scholarship (\$750 renewable)	12
	Nurses Memorial Scholarship of Dickinson County (\$500)	12

	Oliver-Sullivan Aviation Scholarship (\$500)	12
	Peterson (Robert J.) Eagle Scout Scholarship (\$750)	12
	Rotary Club of Iron Mountain-Kingsford Scholarship (varies)	12
	Thornberry Family Scholarship (\$250)	12
	Waves Memorial Swim Scholarship (\$250)	13
C	THER LOCAL/MICHIGAN SCHOLARSHIPS	14
	40/8 Nurses Scholarship (varies)	14
	AAUW (American Association of University Women) Scholarship (varies)	14
	AAUW (American Association of University Women) Hoeffler Scholarship (varies)	14
	Charles and Patricia Nelson Bay West Scholarship (\$4000)	14
	Delta Kappa Gamma (\$300)	14
	Dickinson Area Partnership Bay West Scholarship (\$500)	14
	Dickinson County Paisano Club Scholarship (\$500)	14
	Diocese of Marquette Scholarship	15
	Elks National Foundation Emergency Educational Grant (varies)	15
	Elks National Foundation Gold Key Scholarship (varies)	15
	Elks National Foundation Legacy Award (varies)	15
	Elks National Foundation Most Valuable Student (varies)	15
	Friends of Education Scholarship (\$1000)	15
	GFWC Health Related Scholarship (\$500)	15
	GFWC Michigan Scholarship for Arts and Nursing (\$500)	15
	Glacial Gardeners Scholarship (\$500)	16
	Klungness (Verle) Albion Scholarship (varies)	16
	Lusardi (Donna Manko) Scholarship (\$500)	16
	Masonic Lodge Scholarship (\$1000)	16
	Michigan State University STARR Award	16
	North Land Women For Education Scholarship (varies)	16
	Occhietti (Dorothy) Dickinson County Vocational Scholarship (\$1000)	16
	Tortelli Family Scholarship (varies)	16
	UP Sports Hall of Fame Scholarship (\$500 renewable)	17
	Verso Paper Associates Degree Program	17
	Verso Paper Future Papermakers Scholarship (\$1000)	17

	WE Energies Scholarship	17
	Zonta Club of Iron Mountain-Kingsford Scholarship (varies)	17
C	THER SCHOLARSHIPS OF INTEREST	18
	American Legion Auxiliary Children of Warriors National President's Scholarship (\$1000-\$2500)	18
	American Legion Auxiliary Medical Careers Scholarship (\$500)	18
	American Legion Auxiliary Memorial Scholarship (\$500)	18
	American Legion Brewer Scholarship (\$500)	18
	American Legion Legacy (varies)	18
	American Legion Wilson Scholarship (\$500)	19
	Central Michigan University Centralis Competition (varies)	19
	Central Michigan University Leadership Advancement Scholarship (\$2000 renewable)	19
	Herff Jones Believe in You Award Scholarship and Principal's Award (varies)	19
	Michigan Education Association Scholarship (varies)	19
	Michigan School Counselor Scholarship (\$1000)	19
	MHSAA (Michigan High School Athletic Association) Scholar-Athlete Award (\$1000)	20
	Michigan Society of Professional Engineers (MSPE) Scholarship (varies)	20
	Michigan Technological University Impact Scholarship (\$7000+,renewable)	20
	Michigan Technological University Leading Scholar Award (full tuition, room and board, books)	20
	Michigan Technological University MJ Electric (\$1000 renewable)	20
	NASSP/Prudential Spirit of Community Award (varies)	21
	Northern Michigan University Presidential Scholars Competition (varies)	21
	Wendy's Heisman Award (varies)	21

About the KHS Scholarship Center

The KHS Scholarship Center exists to help students seek out and apply for scholarships. While this is ultimately the student's responsibility, Counseling Office personnel have established a system of helping alert students to current scholarships available.

The success of the Scholarship Center is based largely on the quality and accuracy of the information students give on their **Student Profile Form**. Students will fill out this form in September of their senior year. This form will be found online as a link on the KHS Scholarship page. It is very helpful if students update this form as they narrow down their career and college choices. It is also very helpful if parents make their children aware of any key information such as their military service or membership in local and national organizations. These profiles are helpful in matching students with scholarships that have specific eligibility requirements. Many scholarships, however, have minimal eligibility requirements so students will not always be notified of a scholarship match due to the high number of students who qualify.

Scholarships are posted on KHS daily announcements, Blue Tube, the bulletin board in the hallway, and the **Scholarship Website**. A link to this website is found at the top of the Kingsford High School webpage or by going to http://www.kingsford.org/khsWeb/counseling_office/default.php. Scholarship opportunities will begin being posted on this website beginning in September and then weekly throughout the school year as the due dates near. If the instructions are to bring your application to the Scholarship Center, please follow the due dates on the scholarship website, not the application form. This will ensure ample time for the Scholarship Center to process and mail your application. It is important that students check this website weekly for new scholarship opportunities. All applications can be accessed on this website and will be able to be completed online. Please type whenever possible. I will be happy to review your application; however, you will need to get the application to me at least a week before the due date.

Students will need a least two letters of recommendation to begin applying for most scholarships. One should be from a teacher, and one should be from someone outside of school that is not a relative. Please ask for these letters well in advance. September would be a good goal. Please provide the person you are requesting a letter from a list of your activities and honors so he/she can incorporate this information into the letter. If letters of recommendation are written in such a way that they can be used for any application, they can be kept on file in the Counseling Office and included with any future applications.

Many scholarship applications require an updated **transcript**. Students can request transcripts through **Parchment**. A link to this is found at the top of the KHS webpage. Students are responsible for printing their own transcripts unless the application requests an "official" transcript. You can then request that the Counseling Office print an official transcript for you.

Most scholarships require a written **essay**. While the topics may vary, once you have done two or three scholarship essays, you will begin to find it easy to use information from these essays to create a new one. These essays are very important and can be a determining factor in winning a scholarship. It is vital that you do you very best on these essays. Please have someone proofread your essay and give you feedback.

This guide includes descriptions of KHS and local scholarships and some additional scholarships of interest. This is not a comprehensive list of all the scholarships that will be posted. There are many more. Check the scholarship website weekly for these and other scholarship opportunities. Additional scholarships will become available throughout the school year and are not listed in this booklet. Students should be checking the scholarship website weekly.

The information provided in this guide may change from year to year. Eligibility requirements, due dates, and scholarship totals can vary from year to year.

I am in the office on a part-time basis but can always be reached via email at redberg@kingsford.org. The most successful students are those that keep in touch with me on a regular basis. It is important to check your KHS Gmail often as this will be one of the main ways that I will keep you informed.

Please bring any college or scholarship award letters that you receive to the Counseling Office. You will be recognized for these awards at our **Scholarship Banquet** that is held in May. It is at this banquet that you will learn what scholarships you may have won, so don't be discouraged if you don't hear anything earlier.

KHS UNIVERSAL SCHOLARSHIPS

These are scholarships available to KHS seniors only. Students will fill out one application form for all of the scholarships in which they are eligible. Two references are required. They will be posted in **January** and are due the first week in **March**. Additional scholarships may become available. Scholarship amounts may vary from year to year. The following scholarships are part of the KHS Universal Application:

Andy Berlinski Memorial and Honorary Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must major in Law Enforcement.

Alumni and Friends of KHS Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.5 or higher

Black (Leann) Memorial Scholarship (\$300)

Eligibility Requirements:

Applicant must be a Varsity Cheerleader.

Boyce-University of Michigan Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0 or higher
- Preference given to students attending the University of Michigan.

Brooks/Bradley Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.0 or higher

B.T.E.A (Breitung Township Education Association) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Preference given to applicants pursuing a degree in Education.

Corsi (Andrew) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

GPA 2.0 or higher

Crenshaw (Irene Ronzani) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 3.0 or higher

Crenshaw (Marion) Scholarship (varies, renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.5 or higher

Deyaert (Joe) Memorial Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0 or higher
- Applicant must pursue a degree in environmental engineering or environmental sciences.

Elliott (Robert) Memorial Football Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.5 or higher
- Applicant must have played varsity football.
- Applicant must attend a 4 year college or university.
- An additional essay of 250-500 words. Topic: "What has participation in Flivver football meant to you?"

Fiorucci (Americo) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- ACT 24 or higher
- Applicant must major in the field(s) of science, biology, or chemistry.

Kezar (Vera Ruth) Memorial Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must be pursuing a BS degree in professional nursing.

Kleiman (William and Elaine) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.5 or higher

Lee (James F.) Memorial Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must pursue a degree in the field of education.

McNeil (John and Stella) Scholarship (\$varies, renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.0 or higher

- Applicants must be attending a 4 year university or college or a 2 year vocational or technical school.
- Several four-year scholarships and two-year scholarships are awarded.
- In 2014 \$220,000 in scholarships were awarded.

Mette (W. Glenn and Ella) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.7 or higher

Mickelson (Scott) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.0 or higher

Nelson (Charles and Particia) Scholarship (varies, renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.0 or higher

Olsen (Irving G. Nursing) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.75 or higher
- Applicant must major in the nursing field.
- Applicant must attend Bay College.

River Valley Bank Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 3.0 or higher

Spigarelli (Tony) Memorial Soccer Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0 or higher
- Applicant must have played at least one full season on the KHS boys or girls soccer team.
- Applicant must attach a copy of the "letter of acceptance" from the college/university you plan to attend.

St. Louis (Robert) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 3.0 or higher

Student Council Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

Applicant must be an active member of Student Council (one year minimum required).

U.P. Whitetails Scholarship (\$1500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0 or higher
- Applicant must study in a conservation related field.

Wiltzius (Marla Marie) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Applicant must study in the medical or education field.

Woodland PTO Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0
- Applicant must have attended Woodland Elementary for at least 3 years.
- Preference will be given to applicants that will major in elementary education, special education, or early childhood education.

Ziemba (Dr. Dennis and Carol) Fine Arts Memorial Scholarship (\$500)

- GPA 3.0
- Applicant must pursue a degree in the fine arts.
- An additional essay of 250-500 words. Topic: "What do you believe is the role of arts in society?"

OTHER KHS SCHOLARSHIPS

These scholarships are also for KHS seniors only; however, they require a separate application. They are usually posted in January or February and are due in March. Essays may be required. References may be required. Award amounts may vary from year to year. It is important to check the scholarship website for exact due dates, and additional scholarships may be added.

Bertoldi (William A. and Joyce M.) Scholarship (varies, renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must be attending a 4 year university or college.
- Applicant must major in the field of science.

Credit Union (Iron Mountain-Kingsford) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 3.0 or higher

Edberg (Dr. Allison) Student-Athlete Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.25 or higher
- Applicant must be pursuing a degree in a science or technology related field.
- Applicant must be accepted into a four year college or university.
- Preference will be given to applicants that have been involved in extra-curricular activities, community service activities, and that have been a varsity student-athlete.

Hometowne Lumber Scholar-Athlete Scholarship (\$300)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must have earned 3 varsity letters.

Hospitalists of Northern Michigan (\$750)

Eligibility Requirements:

 Applicant must major in the healthcare field (this excludes dentistry and veterinary and chiropractic medicine).

Kingsford High School Football Alumni Rae Drake Scholarship (\$500 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0 or higher
- Applicant must have played varsity football.

Kingsford Youth Wrestling Scholarship (\$500)

- Applicant must be attending any post-secondary school of at least 9 months.
- Applicant must have participated in wrestling in high school.

Lions Club (Iron Mountain-Kingsford) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be accepted to an accredited post-secondary school.
- Community service will be taken into consideration.

Merriman Farm Union Scholarship \$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be attending any post-secondary school of at least 9 months.
- Applicant must major in the natural resources area.

Michigan Technological University Klungness, James A. (varies, renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.5 or higher
- Applicant must be accepted for enrollment at Michigan Technological University in a baccalaureate degree program.

Michigan Technological University Perla, Peter (varies, renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must be accepted for enrollment at Michigan Technological University in a baccalaureate degree program.

Pancheri (Emanuel and Betty) Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Preference will be given to applicants that plan on attending a two-year community college.
- Preference will be given to applicants that reside in Quinnesec.

Peterson Family Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

 Applicant must have played on a KHS athletic team at least three years in the same sport, and one of them must be in his/her senior year.

Raatz (Dr. Susan) Scholarship (\$1000)

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must be accepted for admission to an accredited four-year college or university.
- Applicant must be pursuing a degree in a science-related field.

• Preference will be given to applicants that have been involved in a dance program, as well as applicants that reside (or have recently resided) in the East Kingsford area.

Red Cross Young Minds Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Applicant must be a National Honor Society member who has worked at a blood drive, or a student who has donated blood.

Specialty Granules Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Applicant must be accepted for admission to any accredited post-secondary school.

SCHOLARSHIPS OFFERED BY THE DICKINSON AREA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION (DACF)

These are KHS or local scholarships and will be posted in December or January and will be due the first week in March. Essays may be required. Amounts awarded each year will vary.

Caviani (Ron) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior who is enrolled in Jazz Band at Iron Mountain, Kingsford, and Norway High School.
- Applicant must be entering a degree-granting program at a four-year post-secondary institution of higher learning and continue participation in a university/college sponsored performing ensemble.
- Applicant must include a recommendation from his or her band instructor.

Forgette Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Kingsford High School.
- Applicant must be pursuing a career in the business field.

Francis (Carolee Dodge) Youth Community Service Scholarship (\$250)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Iron Mountain, Kingsford, Forest Park, Norway, or North Dickinson.
- Applicant must have been accepted in a college or university or vocational/technical school.
- Applicant must have demonstrated service to the community. Documentation must be provided.
- Selection is based on community service and volunteerism only.

Gibson (Lenore Moore) Kingsford Scholarship (\$200 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Kingsford High School.
- Applicant must be pursuing a four-year or associate degree in a library science or nursing field.

Golden"K" Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

• GPA 2.0 or higher

- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Florence, Iron Mountain, Kingsford, Niagara, North Dickinson, or Norway High School.
- Applicant must be accepted and planning to attend Bay de Noc Community College with preference given to students planning to attend Bay West.
- There must be financial need.
- Applicant must be of good moral character and a credit to his/her school and community.

Kingsford High School Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Kingsford High School.
- Applicant must be pursuing a career in the medical field.

Lind (Ethel) Grace United Methodist Memorial Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicants need not be recent high school graduates.
- Applicants must be continuing his/her education at any 1-2 year or 4-year technical school, college, or university.
- Greater consideration will be given to a Grace United Methodist Church parishioner although others may apply.

Liu Spirtas-Niagara Worldwide Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Niagara, Florence, North Dickinson, Pembine/Beecher/Dunbar, Iron Mountain, Kingsford, or Norway High School.
- Applicant must be entering a degree-granting program at a two, four or more year college/university entering into an area of study related to business or industry.

Look (Anne) Education Scholarship (\$1000 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.75 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Iron Mountain, Kingsford, North Dickinson, or Norway High School.
- Applicant must be enrolling in either a 2 year (associate) or 4 year degree program.
- Applicant must be pursuing a degree in early childhood education. If there are no applicants in this field, then careers in general education (teaching) will be considered.

Millie Hagerup Nursing Scholarship (\$500)

- GPA 2.75 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Kingsford High School.
- Applicant must be enrolling in either a 2 year (associate) or 4 year degree program.

• Applicant must be pursuing a career in nursing.

Newberg (Gust K.) Construction Company Scholarship (\$750 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior from Kingsford High School
- Applicant must be pursuing a degree at a four-year college or university.
- Applicant must be pursuing a degree in the fields of engineering, architecture or related fields of construction.

Nurses Memorial Scholarship of Dickinson County (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicants must be graduates of an accredited high school in Dickinson County or currently live or work in Dickinson County.
- Applicants must be accepted by an accredited school of professional nursing.

Oliver-Sullivan Aviation Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior of Kingsford High School.
- Applicant must be entering a degree-granting program at a two or four-year accredited vocational/technical school or college/university in the following fields: aeronautical engineering, aviation mechanics, or aviation (pilot).

Peterson (Robert J.) Eagle Scout Scholarship (\$750)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must be a graduating senior of Iron Mountain, Kingsford, North Dickinson, Florence, or Niagara High Schools.
- Applicant must be entering a degree-granting program at a two or four-year post-secondary institution of higher learning.
- Applicant must have attained the rank of Eagle Scout in the Boy Scout Program.

Rotary Club of Iron Mountain-Kingsford Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0
- Applicant must be a graduating senior of Iron Mountain or Kingsford.
- Applicant must come from a family of modest means.

Thornberry Family Scholarship (\$250)

Eligibility Requirements:

GPA 3.0

- Applicant must be a graduating senior of Kingsford High School.
- Applicant must be entering a vocational/technical trade school or a degree-granting program at a four-year post-secondary institution of higher learning.
- Financial need shall be a factor; however, outstanding academic achievement shall be considered a major factor in selection of the student.

Waves Memorial Swim Scholarship (\$250)

- GPA 2.5
- Applicant must be a graduating senior of Niagara, Florence, North Dickinson, Pembine, Iron Mountain, Kingsford, Norway, and Crystal Falls High School.
- Applicant must be entering an accredited vocational/technical school or college/university.
- Applicant must have participated in swimming on a local high school team and/or participated on the local YMCA team for at least two swim seasons.

OTHER LOCAL/MICHIGAN SCHOLARSHIPS

Posting dates and due dates will vary.

40/8 Nurses Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be accepted to a school of nursing with a desire to become a registered nurse.
- Applicant must demonstrate financial need.

AAUW (American Association of University Women) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be a female.
- Applicant must be accepted to an accredited four-year college/university.
- Scholarship is based on written essay, financial need, activities and honors, and scholarship and class standing.

AAUW (American Association of University Women) Hoeffler Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant can be a male or female.
- Applicant must major in communications, performing arts, or English language arts.

Charles and Patricia Nelson Bay West Scholarship (\$4000)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must attend Bay West College.

Delta Kappa Gamma (\$300)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be a female.
- Applicant must be pursuing a teaching degree.

Dickinson Area Partnership Bay West Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

Applicant must attend Bay West College.

Dickinson County Paisano Club Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

Applicant must be of Italian-American descent.

<u>Dickinson County War Veterans Scholarship (varies)</u>

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be the son or daughter of a veteran.
- Applicant must be pursuing and post-secondary education.

Diocese of Marquette Scholarship

Eligibility Requirements:

- Based on academic achievement.
- Must be an active member of a Catholic church.

Elks National Foundation Emergency Educational Grant (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Applicant needs to be from a family when an Elk Club parent is deceased or totally disabled.

Elks National Foundation Gold Key Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be a special needs student.
- Financial need is a consideration.

Elks National Foundation Legacy Award (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Applicant must be the child or grandchild or an active Elks Club member.

Elks National Foundation Most Valuable Student (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant need NOT be related to an Elk's Club member.
- Scholarship is based on leadership and academic performance.

Friends of Education Scholarship (\$1000)

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant may pursue any field of study.

GFWC Health Related Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be pursuing a degree in a health-related field.
- This is an Upper Peninsula scholarship.

GFWC Michigan Scholarship for Arts and Nursing (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Applicant must be pursuing a degree in nursing or the arts.

Glacial Gardeners Scholarship (\$500)

- Applicant must be attending any two or four year college or university.
- Applicant must be majoring in horticulture, agriculture, forestry, or environmental stewardship.

Klungness (Verle) Albion Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be attending Albion College (apply early).
- Available to graduates of the Upper Peninsula who have an exceptional academic record.

Lusardi (Donna Manko) Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.0 or higher
- Applicant must be pursuing a post-secondary degree in nursing, respiratory therapy, or xray technician.

Masonic Lodge Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

• Applicant must be attending an accredited two or four year college or university.

Michigan State University STARR Award

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must be a senior from a high school in the Upper Peninsula of Michigan.
- Applicant must have been accepted to MSU (apply early).
- This award covers full tuition, room and board, book, and incidentals.
- This application is due November 1.

North Land Women For Education Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must be a female.
- Applicant must be accepted to an accredited college or university.

Occhietti (Dorothy) Dickinson County Vocational Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

Applicant must attend a school in Dickinson County for a one or two year degree.

Tortelli Family Scholarship (varies)

- This is a need-based scholarship.
- Applicant must have attended Bishop Baraga Catholic School at the minimum, fifth through eighth grades.

UP Sports Hall of Fame Scholarship (\$500 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.5
- Applicant must have earned a total of 4 varsity letters in at least 2 different sports.
- Essay is very important for this scholarship.

Verso Paper Associates Degree Program

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must attend Bay West College.
- This program covers books and tuition at Bay West College. It also provides summer employment for two summers and full-time employment at Verso Paper when Associate's Degree is earned.

Verso Paper Future Papermakers Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be pursuing a degree at any accredited 4-year college or university.
- Applicant must be majoring in chemical, mechanical, or electrical engineering or pulp and paper technology.

WE Energies Scholarship

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be the dependent of a WE employee.
- Application forms are at WE Energies.

Zonta Club of Iron Mountain-Kingsford Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

Applicant must be a female.

OTHER SCHOLARSHIPS OF INTEREST

(this is not meant to be a comprehensive list-many more scholarships will be posted)

American Legion Auxiliary Children of Warriors National President's Scholarship (\$1000-\$2500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be the child, grandchild, or great-grandchild of a veteran that served in the Armed Forces during wartime.
- This scholarship has a February due date.

American Legion Auxiliary Medical Careers Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be attending a Michigan college.
- Applicant must be in the top $\frac{1}{4}$ of their class.
- Applicant must major in the medical field.
- Applicant must be the child, grandchild, or great-grandchild of a veteran that served in the Armed Forces during wartime.
- This scholarship has a March due date.

American Legion Auxiliary Memorial Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must be attending a Michigan college.
- Applicant must be a female.
- Applicant must be the child, grandchild, or great-grandchild of a veteran that served in the Armed Forces during wartime.
- This scholarship has a March due date.

American Legion Brewer Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must attend a Michigan college.
- Applicant must be the child, grandchild, or great-grandchild of a veteran that served in the Armed Forces during wartime.
- This scholarship has a January due date.

American Legion Legacy (varies)

- Applicant must be the dependent of an active duty armed service person who died on active duty on or after 9/11/01.
- This scholarship has an April due date.

American Legion Wilson Scholarship (\$500)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 2.5 or higher
- Applicant must be the child, grandchild, or great-grandchild of a veteran that served in the Armed Forces during wartime.
- This scholarship has a January due date.

Central Michigan University Centralis Competition (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.7 or higher
- ACT 27 or higher
- Applicant must have applied to CMU.
- This is a scholarship competition and will be held at KHS.
- The deadline for registering for this competition will be in October.

Central Michigan University Leadership Advancement Scholarship (\$2000 renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Must be admitted to CMU.
- Applicant must display qualities of leadership and integrity.
- This scholarship has a January due date.

Herff Jones Believe in You Award Scholarship and Principal's Award (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- One award winner is chosen from the applicants. That student's application will be considered for state and national scholarships.
- This award has a February due date.

Michigan Education Association Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- Applicant must attend a Michigan college.
- This scholarship is based on academic achievement and community service.
- This scholarship has a February due date.

Michigan School Counselor Scholarship (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

• This scholarship has a March due date.

MHSAA (Michigan High School Athletic Association) Scholar-Athlete Award (\$1000)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.5 or higher
- Applicant must have earned a varsity letter before senior year.
- Award winner from KHS will be eligible to win state awards and scholarships.
- This award has a November due date

Michigan Society of Professional Engineers (MSPE) Scholarship (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- ACT 26 or higher
- Applicant must be attending a college in Michigan.
- Applicant must be majoring in engineering.
- This is one application for many scholarships.
- This scholarship has a February due date.

Michigan Technological University Impact Scholarship (\$7000+, renewable)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- ACT 23 or higher
- Applicant must have been accepted to MTU.
- Applicant must major in accounting, economics, engineering management, finance, marketing, or management information systems.
- This scholarship has a January due date.

Michigan Technological University Leading Scholar Award (full tuition, room and board, books)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.3 or higher
- ACT 23
- Applicant must have applied to MTU.
- This award has an October due date.

Michigan Technological University MJ Electric (\$1000 renewable)

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must major in electrical or computer engineering.
- This scholarship has a February due date.

NASSP/Prudential Spirit of Community Award (varies)

- This award is based on volunteering and community service.
- Award winner from KHS will be eligible to win state and national scholarships.
- This award has a November due date.

Northern Michigan University Presidential Scholars Competition (varies)

Eligibility Requirements:

- GPA 3.5 or higher
- ACT 24 or higher
- Applicant must be admitted to NMU.
- This is a competition held at NMU.
- This competition has an October due date.

Wendy's Heisman Award (varies)

- GPA 3.0 or higher
- Applicant must have participated in at least one sport.
- Leadership, community service, and strong academic performance are major factors.
- The KHS winner of this award will be eligible for state and national scholarships.
- This award has a September due date.